City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #2846
Addendum 

Updated 05/03/11

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #CTY-2846, titled Office Furniture and Work Space Moving Services   released on 04/19/11.  
Bid due date and time for responses remains as 05/16/11 @ 2:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	04/21/11
	04/26/11
	We do not have any Steelcase Certified Technicians available, however our company can meet the five years experience requirement.  Can the City revise the minimum qualification to furniture system technicians with a minimum of five years experience?
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read:
ITB-CTY-2846 Minimum qualification: Bidder must employ a minimum of two (2) Steelcase Certified Technicians and/or  a minimum of two furniture system technicians with a minimum of five years experience in installation and repairs of Steelcase brand or similar commercial grade office system furniture. 

	2
	4/26/11
	4/26/11
	Does the City require inspection of Bidder’s facility prior to contract award? 
	No.  
	

	3
	4/29/11
	05/02/11
	Will the mover be responsible for the inventory and or specification of Steelcase parts to fulfill the installation requirement? 
	No.
	

	4
	4/29/11
	05/02/11
	Will the mover be responsible for providing installation drawings for Steelcase product installations?
	No.
	

	5
	4/29/11
	05/02/11
	Will the mover need to source components parts for Steelcase product installations? 
	No.
	

	6
	4/29/11
	05/02/11
	Will the mover need to manage the excess inventory (asset manage) for the Steelcase product installations? 
	No.
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